School Board
'V"‘lv‘ Cara Reynolds, Chairman

Stephen Dionisio Wendy Atkinson, Vice-Chairman

Superintendent C[—I Kim Amontree
; John LeClair
COUNTY \ Public Schools Robert Segur

Our Vision — Student Success!

May 9, 2023

United Data Technologies, Inc
Gerard Amaro

2900 Monarch Lakes Blvd #300
Miramar FL 33027

RE: Notice of Bid Award

This notice is to inform you of a renewal award by the School Board of Charlotte
County, Florida. Your company was awarded Invitation to Negotiate 19/20-
14GH(R1) for Interactive Panels for the period July 31, 2023 — July 30, 2024 with the
same pricing, terms and conditions in the contract.

A uniform statewide photo identification badge is to be worn by contractors on school
grounds signifying that a contractor has met the requirements set forth in Florida
Statute, Section, 1012.467(8)(a). Call for information at 941-255-0808.

To complete this award, provide within 7 days, a Certificate of Insurance stating the
School Board of Charlotte County, Florida as certificate holder by emailing to

ann.grimm(@yourcharlotteschools.net.

If you have any question or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Scott at
941-575-5400 ext. 1421.

Sincerely,

Debbie § Taber

Debbie Faber, CPPB, CPPO, NIGP-CPP
Procurement Director

1016 Education Avenue,Punta Gorda, FL 33950-(941)575-5400 -www.yourcharlotteschools net
District Support Services: Champ's Cafe -Purchasing - Transportation - Maintenance & Operations
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April 17, 2023

United Data Technologies, Inc
Gerard Amaro

2900 Monarch Lakes Blvd #300
Miramar FL. 33027

Gerard,
Charlotte County Public Schools would appreciate your consideration for renewal of ITN 19/29-
14GH(R1) Interactive Panels. This first renewal (R1) is for the period July 31, 2023 thru July 30, 2024

with the same pricing, specifications, terms and conditions in the contract.

Let us know your decision by checking, signing and emailing to kathy.scott@yourcharlotteschools.net.

X Yes, I will renew ITN# 19/20-14GH(R1)

No, I will not renew ITN# 19/20-14GH(R1)

Ternando Ternandez

Signature Fernando Fernandez (Apr 18,2023 11:19 EDT)

Print Name Fernando Fernandez

Thank you for your assistance and I look forward to your reply.

Sincerely,

Debbie § Taber

Debbie Faber
Procurement Director

1016 Education Avenue ,Punta Gorda, FL 33950-(941)575-5400 -www .yourcharlotteschools net
District Support Services: Champ's Cafe -Purchasing - Transportation - Maintenance & Operations
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